MINUTES



SCC Meeting

December 13, 2019 7:00 AM – 8:15 AM

Meeting conducte	d by: Caryn Willardsen, Larry Madden		
Attendees:	SCC, Parents, Bryant Administration, Bryant Staff Larry Madden, Matt Smith, Caroline Ingram, Caryn Willardsen, Julie Lewis, Suyin Chong, Jorge Herrera Cero (Interpreter), Nate Salazar, Andrea Butterfield, Steve Schwemmer, JorgeZamora, Nidia Pollock, Michael Hughes		
Location:	Library		
	Welcome		
	Approve minutes from November meeting		
	Distributed copies, but need to approve in January.		
	Bryant Arts Department – School Musical		
	Steve Schwemmer reviewed past school musicals at Bryant. He has secured enough funding through the SLCSD Education Foundation to cover the expenses for a musical this year. He uses the Jr. version scripts, which has a lower cost. He is hoping to find more consistent resources going forward to support the afterschool play. He asked the community to consider helping find grants, community sponsors, and possibly look at the Land Trust funds in the future.		
	Bussing Update		
	Katherine Kennedy, Janet Barnette, and Larry Madden met to discuss the plan this last month. Janet and Katherine were planning to approach district transportation.		
	800 E. 100 S. – Crosswalk Flags update		
	Larry has a contact to determine what the responsibility entails. Michael Hughes knew where flags could be requested and picked up. Nate Salazer was also aware of the process and said he would take care of gathering information.		
	U of U Community Partnerships		
	Larry spoke to Jenny Meyer-Glen. She said they no longer customize the booklet but we can use with a blank sheet.		
	Safe Technology and Digital Citizenship		
	Updated outline from the district was distributed. Conversation about teachers		

desiring YouTube for student access for educational purposes led to a few parents

discusse	their concern. Lanschool, a software to help tea d. Larry will look into the use of Lanschool at Bryan d with responsibility.		
SNAP sa	ife walking route		
Agenda i	tem moved to next month due to lack of time.		
PTSO R	eport		
next wee	ared the PTSO newsletter. She explained the Week of ek (12/16-12/20), The PTSO has requested donations or events this week.		
Website	& Facebook		
website a like to ha	Hughes has been asked by parents to determine how and Facebook. School employees manage them both ave something appear on the website contact Wendy ok, contact Larry Madden or Matt Smith.	h. If anyone would	
Bryant na	ame change		
Science the SCC The com	esented a possible name change for Bryant to Salt La Education Bryant. A committee was formed with pare and two community members, Dawn Ann Bullough a mittee approved for a survey to be sent out to the co the renaming of Bryant. The results and a future disc onth.	ents and faculty on and Sherry Hutten. mmunity to gather	
Administ	ration Update		
Combine	ed faculty meeting with Bryant and SLCSE are going	well.	
Upcomin	ng Events		
	ight for information about SLCSE High School at /7/20 5:30-6:30 English, 6:30-7:30 Spanish		
Parent m	Parent meeting at Wasatch 1/9/20, 6:00-7:00		
Open ho 1/16/20	use at Bryant for potential incoming students on		
-	ouse at SLCSE for potential incoming s on 1/23/20		
	Group Norms	Land Trust Goals	
 Make attendance a priority Self-govern as an adult 	Listen to understandSpeak respectfully, openly and honestly	 Academic Bus School Culture Home Visits 	

- Limit Side Conversations
- □ Keep focus on student success
- Suspend Judgment; be open to change
- Speak respectfully, openly and hor
 Operate with confidentiality
 Set cell phones to silent or vibrate
- Home Visits
- Mathematics